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From: 	 ! . L. 	ATF 	I (ATF) 
To: 	 Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 2/11/2011 6:59:27 AM 
Subject: 	 Re: 2/9/2011 Grassley Letter 

Yes. I think it went fine. Good feedback from Leahy's guy. 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or 
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
ATF 

Sent: Thu Feb 10-2i:1841 2011 
Subject: RE: 2/9/2011 Grassley Letter 

Your guys happy with the briefing? 

From: 1 	ATF 	I (ATF) 
Sent: iliurklay, Feb-ruari TO, 2011 6:05 PM 
To: McDermond, James E. (ATF);_Weich, Ron_(SMO) 
Cc: Thomasson, Scot L. (ATF);1 	ATF 	l(ATF); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM) 
Subject: 2/9/2011 Grassley Letter 

Judiciary pulled all of the "supporting" docs in the Grassley letter down off of their site. 

http://judiciary.senate.gov/resources/documents/upload/020911GrassleyToHolder-ATF.pdf  
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